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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 9 September 2020 3:23 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: AIG OD SMJ 6492S SURVEYED BY RASUL

Dear Shiau Chan, 

 

Audit check done for SMJ6492S, found MV too high, already advice Rasul to adjust. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Simon Ho 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
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From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, 9 September 2020 2:50 PM 

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: AIG OD SMJ 6492S SURVEYED BY RASUL  

  

Sorry Simon, 

  

The vehicle no. should be SMJ 6492S. 

  
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 9 September 2020 1:54 PM 

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Re: AIG OD SMJ 6942S SURVEYED BY RASUL 

  

Can't find such car in VIEWS? 

  

  

  

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

Sent: Wednesday, 9 September 2020 12:44 PM 

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: AIG OD SMJ 6942S SURVEYED BY RASUL  

  

Dear Simon, 

  

Also need double check on MV….as Raul quoted $57K. 

Sales agreement showed owner bought it at $58999. 

  
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

  

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 9 September 2020 12:38 PM 

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: AIG OD SMJ 6942S SURVEYED BY RASUL 

  

Dear Simon, 

  

For your audit. 

  
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

  


